
30th meeting 130 

understanding that the representatiYes of Belgium, 
France, Mexico, Philippines and United States 
of America would draft a common text to be 
submitted at the beginning of the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

THIRTIETH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Thursday, 4 March 1948, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: l\Ir. F. B. SAYRE 
(United States of America) 

Present : The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa 
Rica, France, Mexico, New Zealand, Philip
pines, United Kingdom, United States of 
America. 

21. Second reading of the draft Statute for 
the City of Jerusalem (continued) 

The PRESIDENT invited the members of the 
Council to consider the new draft of article 8, 
paragraph 4, and article 10, paragraph 1 (d), 
submitted by the Secretariat. 

ARTICLE 8. FuNDAMENTAL uu;-.rAN RIGHTS 
AND FREEDOMS 

In conformity with the Council's decision 
article 8, paragraph 4, had been sub-divided 
into two paragraphs. 

The new paragraphs 4 and 4 A were adopted 
in their present text. 

At the request of Mr. REID (New Zealand), 
Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium) and Sir Alan BuRNS 
(United Kingdom), the new paragraph 4 A 
was amended to read as follows : 

" 4 A. No person or property within the 
City shall be subject to search or seizure except 
according to due process of law." 

ARTICLE 10. CITIZENSHIP 

:Mr. GARREAU (France) felt strongly that the 
provisions of paragraph 1 (d) constituted an 
extraordinary legal innovation with regard to 
the status of minors, and should be dropped. 

Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
the innovation existed in the text of the reso
lution by which the Council's work was bound 
to be guided. 

Since, however, a minor whose guardian had 
opted for a different nationality at the time the 
Statute came into force would be granted the 
right, on attaining majority, to opt in favour of 
citizenship of the City, likewise a minor whose 
guardian had opted in favour of citizenship 
of the City should be given the right to renounce 

4 March 1948 

que les representants de la Belgique, des Etats
Unis d'Amerique, de la France, du Mexique et 
des Philippines, redigeront un texte commun qui 
sera presente au debut de la seance suiYante. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

TRENTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 4 mars 1948, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. F. B. SAYRE 
(Etats- Unis d' Amerique). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 
Mexique, Nouyelle - Zelande, Philippines, 
Royaume- Uni, Etats- Unis d' Amerique. 

21. Seconde lecture du projet de Statut 
de Ia Ville de Jerusalem (suite) 

Le PRESIDENT invite les membres du Conseil 
a examiner Ia nouvelle redaction du para
graphe 4 de }'article 8 et de l'alinea d du pre
mier paragraphe de }'article 10, soumise par lc 
Secretariat. 

ARTICLE 8. DRoiTs DE L'noMliiE ET LIBERTES 
FONDA~IENTALES 

Conformemcnt a la decision du Conseil, le 
paragraphe 4 de !'article 8 a ete subdivise en 
deux paragraphes. 

Les nouYeaux paragraphes 4 et 4 A sont 
adoptes sans changement. 

Sur la demande de M. REID (Nouvelle
Zelande), de M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) et de 
sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni), le nouveau 
paragraphe 4 A est modifie de maniere a lire : 

<< A. Aucune personne ni aucune propri~te 
a l'interieur de la Ville ne pourront faue 
I' objet de perquisition, ni de saisie si ce n' est 
conformement a la loi. )) 

ARTICLE 10. CITOYENNETE 

M. GARREAU (France) souligne que la di~po
sition de l'alinea d du paragraphe 1 const1tue 
une extraordinaire innovation juridique en ce 
qui concerne le statut des mineurs, et il serait 
d'avis de la supprimer. 

l\1. RYcKMANS (Belgique) fait remarquer que 
!'innovation existe dans le texte de la re:;olution 
qui doit guider les travaux du Conseil. 

II estime toutefois que du moment que l'on 
reconnait a un mineur lc droit d'opter a sa 
majorite pour la citoyennete de la ~ille d~ 
Jerusalem au cas ou son tuteur aurmt opte 
pour une autre nationalite au mom_ent ?e l'en
tree en vigueur du Statut, on devra1t lm recon
naitre egalement le droit de se departir .de 
cette citoyennete et de revendiquer Ia natw-



4 mars 1948 

such citizenship and to claim Jewish (or Arab) 
nationality. 

Mr. REm (New Zealand) stated that the 
purpose of article 10 was to make it easier to 
opt for citizenship of the City of Jerusalem, 
and provisions binding the Arab and Jewish 
States in the future could not be included. 
He agreed that the Arab and Jewish States 
were bound by the General Assembly resolution 
as regards their obligation to recognize the 
right of the residents of the City of Jerusalem 
to the nationality of their choice at the date 
of the coming into force of the Statute, but that 
obligation could not be extended to the future. 

Mr. REID proposed that in sub-paragraph (d) 
the word " citizenship " should be used instead 
of the word " status ". 

The PRESIDENT proposed the following for
mula : " So far as concerns citizenship, the 
status of a minor, etc ... " 

The Council provisionally adopted the formula 
s~tggested by the President. With regard to the 
point raised by the Belgian representative, it 
decided to reserpe its decision until the third 
reading of the draft Statute. 

The PRESIDENT then invited the members of 
the Council to continue consideration of the 
articles of the draft Statute for the City of 
Jerusalem in the new text submitted by the 
Drafting Group. 

AnnCLE 20. THE LEGISLATIVE CouNCIL (con
tinued) 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) said 
that the Drafting Group had reached a compro
mise decision with regard to the composition 
of the Legislative Council. Paragraph 3 would 
he amended as follows. 

The registered residents of the City who were 
neither Arabs nor Jews would be represented 
by " one or two members as may be determined 
by the Governor according to the number 
registered in this group ". Consequently in 
the last part of that sentence the words "three 
members " would be replaced by "the remain
ing members ", and the number of represent
atives-at-large would not be stated anywhere 
in the body of the paragraph. 

With regard to the division of Arab repre
sentatives into Moslems and Christians, it 
should be stated that it would be respected "if, 
in the opinion of the Governor, it is desired by 
the Arab residents of either the Moslem or 
Christian faith ". Finally, the representatives
at-large would be elected " from a panel of six 
residents whom the Governor shall nominate 
from among those who are not registered in 
either the Arab or Jewish group ". 

1\Ir. LIN (China) was afraid that that wording 
did not take into account the comments 
presented by the Jewish Agency with regard to 
the proportional representation of the Jewish 

131 30e seance 

nalite juive ou arabe au cas ou son tuteur aurait 
opte pour la citoyennetli de la Ville. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) declare que 
}'article 10 a pour but de faciliter }'option en 
faveur de la citoyennete de la Ville de Jeru
salem et que l'on ne saurait y ins<;_rire de dispo
sitions liant pour l'avenir les Etat~ juif ou 
arabe. M. Reid reconnait que les Etats juif 
et arabe sont lies par la resolution de l' Assem
blee generale en ce qui concerne leur obligation 
de reconnaitre aux residents de la Ville de 
Jerusalem la nationalite de leur choix au 
moment de l'entree en vigueur du Statut, mais 
il declare que l'on ne saurait etendre cette 
obligation a l'avenir. 

M. REID propose, d'autre part, d'employer a 
l'alinea d le mot « citoyennete » au lieu du mot 
« statut ». 

Le PRESIDENT propose la formule suivante : 
« En ce qui concerne sa citoyennete, le statut 
d'un mineur, etc. ». 

Le Conseil adopte provisoirement la formule 
suggeree par le President. En ce qui concerne le 
point souleve par le representant de la Belgique, 
le Conseil decide de reserver sa decision jusqu' a 
la troisieme lecture du projet de Statut. 

Le PRESIDENT invite ensuite les membres 
du Conseil a poursuivre l' examen des articles 
du projet de Statut pour la Ville de Jerusalem 
dans la nouvelle redaction soumise par le 
Groupe de redaction. 

ARTICLE 20. CoNSEIL d:GISLATIF (suite) 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) annonce 
que le Groupe de redaction est parvenu a 
une decision de compromis en ce qui concerne 
la composition du Conseil legislatif. Le para
graphe 3 serait amende ainsi qu'il suit. 

Les residents enregistres de la Ville n'appar
tenant ni au groupe arabe, ni au groupe juif 
seraient representes par<< un ou deux membres, 
conformement a la decision que prendra le 
Gouverneur d'apres le nombre d'electeurs enre
gistres dans ce groupe ». En consequence, dans 
le dernier membre de cette phrase, les mots 
<< trois membres >> seraient remplaces par << le 
reste des membres >> et le nombre des represen
tants extraordinaires ne serait precise nulle 
part dans le corps du paragraphe. 

En ce qui concerne la division des represen
tants arabes en Musulmans et en Chretiens, il 
conviendrait de preciser qu'elle serait respectee 
« si le Gouverneur estime que les residents 
arabes de religion musulmane ou chretienne le 
desirent >>. En fin, les representants extraordi
naires seraient elus (( sur une liste de six resi
dents nommes par le Gouverneur parmi ceux 
qui ne sont inscrits ni dans le groupe arabe ni 
dans le groupe juif >>. 

M. LIN (Chine) craint que cette redaction ne 
tienne pas compte des observations presentees 
par l' Agence juive en ce qui concerne le rapport 
proportionnel entre la representation de I' ele-



30th meeting 

and non-Jewish elements m the City of Jeru
salem. 

132 

l\lr. GEmG (United States of America) 
stated that there was no ground for presuming 
that the residents belonging neither to the Arab 
nor to the Jewish group would unite against 
the Jews. It was to obtain the desired balance 
that the Drafting Group proposed to make that 
clause more flexible by allowing for " one or 
two " non-Jewish and non-Arab represen
tatives. 

The Council adopted the amendments suggested 
by the Drafting Group and requested the Secre
tariat to redraft paragraph 3 on those lines. 

The PRESIDENT congratulated the members 
of the Drafting Group on the spirit of conci
liation and co-operation which they had shown 
in the matter; it symbolized the happy colla
boration existing between all the members of 
the Trusteeship Council. 

ARTICLE 21. ELECTIONS TO TilE LEGISLATIVE 
CouNciL (continued) 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) 
informed the Council that with the same object 
of securing balance within the Legislative 
Council, the Drafting Committee had considered 
it necessary to state expressly in Article 21, 
paragraph 1, that elections would be held on 
the basis of proportional representation " in 
each electoral group ". Consequently the last 
part of the paragraph, beginning with the words 
" designed to ensure ... ", became redundant and 
should be omitted. 

The Council adopted the amendments suggested 
by the Drafting Committee. 

ARTICLE 24. LEGISLATION BY OHDER OF THE 
GovERNOR 

The PRESIDENT said that the text of article 24, 
paragraph 1, corresponded to the text of the 
single paragraph which formed that article in 
document T/118. Paragraph 2 reproduced the 
revised text of what had been article 23, para
graph 5, in accordance with the Council's pre
vious decision. 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) 
explained that the last part of paragraph 2 had 
been placed in brackets, as it had been consi
dered unnecessary by the majority of the 
members of the Drafting Committee. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) proposed the omis
sion of the entire passage and its replacement 
by "The said bill or resolution shall thereupon 
become law ". 

It was decided to adopt the following W?rding: 
" The said bill shall become law or the sa~d reso
lution shall become effectiPe " and to amend 
article 24, paragraph 1, in the same way. 

Paragraph 3 was adopted without change. 

4 March 1948 

ment juif et de I' element non juif de la Ville 
de Jerusalem. 

M. GEmG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) declare 
qu'il n'y a pas lieu de presumer que les resi
dents n'appartenant ni au groupe arabe ni au 
groupe juif feront bloc contre les Juifs. C'est 
pour assurer l'equilibre desirable que le Groupe 
de redaction propose de rendre cette disposition 
plus flexible en portant a (( un ou deux )) le 
nombre des rcpresentant.s non juifs et non 
arabes. 

Le Conseil adopte les modifications suggerees 
par le Groupe de redaction et charge le Secre
tariat de proceder a une nozwelle redaction du 
paragraphe 3 dans ce sens. 

Le PRESIDENT felicite les membres du Groupe 
de redaction de I' esprit de conciliation et de 
cooperation qu'ils out manifeste en !'occasion et 
qui symbolise l'heureuse collaboration existant 
entre tous les membres du Conseil de tutelle. 

ARTICLE 2:L ELECTIONS AU CoNSEIL LllGISLATIF 
(suite) 

M. GEmG (Etats- Unis d' Amerique) informe 
le Conseil que dans le meme souci d'assurer 
I' equilibre au sein du Conseil legislatif, le 
Comite de redaction a estime necessaire de pre· 
ciser, dans lc libelle du premier paragraphe de 
l'article 21, que les elections auront lieu sur 
la base de la representation proportionnellc 
I< dans chaque groupe electoral >>. Dans ce cas, 
la derniere partie du paragraphe commen<;ant 
par les mots (( destinee a garantir ... )) n'a plus 
de raison d'etre et devrait etre supprimee. 

Le Conseil ado pte l' amendement suggere par 
le Comite de redaction. 

ARTICLE 24. LEGISLATION PAR ORDONNANCES 
nu GouvERNEUR 

Le PRESIDENT souligne que le texte du para
graphc 1 de I' article 24 correspon~ au texte. du 
paragraphe unique que comportmt cet article 
dans le document T /118. Le paragraphe 2 
comprend le texte remanie de !'ancien ~ara
graphe 5 de !'article 23, ainsi que le Conse1l en 
a decide precedemment. 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) explique 
que le dernier membre de phrase du para
graphe 2 a Cte place entre parentheses car Ia 
majorite des membres du Comite de redaction 
ne jugent pas utile de le rctenir. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Ze.lande) p~opose de ?up· 
primer toute cette dermere partie et de dire : 
« Ledit projet de loi ou ladite resolution auront 
des lors force de loi >>. 

Il est decide d' adopter la formule: « ledit pro jet 
aura force de loi ou ladite r!solution. entr?ra en 
Pigueur » et d' apporter la meme mod~ficatwn an 
premier paragraphe de l' article 24. 

Le paragraphe 3 est approzwe sans modifi
cation. 



4 mars 1948 

ARTICLE 25. STANDING ORDERS OF THE LEGIS
LATIVE CouNciL 

Sir Alan BuRNs (United Kingdom) thought 
that the Governor rather than the Trusteeship 
Council should fix the time-limit mentioned in 
paragraph 2. 

The Council decided that paragraph 2 should 
Le amended to that effect. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) proposed that para
graphs 3 and 5 of article 25 should he combined 
to read as follows : 

" The Governor shall convene the first 
session of each Legislative Council and may, 
at any time, convene an extraordinary 
session of the Legislative Council." 

The Council agreed to the proposed new text of 
paragraph 3. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) proposed a new 
paragraph 5 in the following terms : " The 
Governor may, at any time, prorogue, adjourn 
or dissolve the Legislative Council. " 

1\Ir. INGLES (Philippines) thought that it 
would he preferable to restrict the Governor's 
powers or, at least, to state the ·circumstances 
in which the Governor would enjoy such powers, 
as had been done in the case of the earlier 
articles of the draft Statute. 

l\Ir. REID (New Zealand), seconded by 
Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom), pointed out 
that prorogation, adjournment or dissolution 
of the Council were matters of normal parlia
mentary procedure, and that, consequently, 
the Governor's powers, in case of necessity, to 
prorogue, adjourn or dissolve, should be 
established. 

Mr. RYcKl\IANs (Belgium) supported that 
point of view and remarked that under arti
cle 15 of the draft Statute, the Council had 
granted the Governor the right to suspend the 
Legislative Council, which was a much more 
serious political measure since suspension was 
for an indefinite period of time, whereas disso
lution meant, in reality, a fresh appeal to the 
electorate. The Council should be consistent. 
Moreover, the Council could have confidence in 
a Governor whom it had appointed, and who 
would be the qualified representative of the 
United Nations in Jerusalem. 

i\Ir. INGLES (Philippines) reminded them that 
he had been opposed to granting the Governor 
the power of suspension and had only accepted 
the provisions of article 15 in a spirit of com
promise, and because the article in question 
contained certain restrictive clauses such as: 
" If, in the opinion of the Governor the admi
nistration of the City 1s being seriously 
obstructed or prevented, etc ... ". The same 
conditions should appear in the new para
graph 5. 

In reply to a question by Mr. LIN (China) 
whether the new provisions did not duplicate, 

133 aoe seance 

ARTICLE 25. Ri<:GLEMENT INTERIEUR DU CoNsEIL 
LEGISLATIF 

Sir Alan BunNs (Royaume- Uni) estime qu'il 
appartient au Gouverneur, plutot qu'au Conseil 
de tutelle, de fixer les delais envisages dans 
le paragraphe 2. 

Le Conseil decide que le paragraphe 2 sera 
modifie dans ce sens. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) propose de 
combiner les paragraphes 3 et 5 de !'article 25, 
de la maniere suivante : 

<< Le Gouverneur convoquera le Conseil 
legislatif pour la premiere session de chaque 
legislature et pourra, a tout moment, reunir 
le Conseillegislatif en session extraordinaire. » 

Le Conseil adopte ce noupeau texte pour le 
paragraphe 3. 

M. REm (Nouvelle-Zelande) propose le texte 
suivant qui ferait !'objet d'un nouveau para
graphe 5 : « Le Gouverneur peut a tout moment 
proroger, ajourner ou dissoudre le Conseil 
legisla tif. » 

M. INGLEs (Philippines) estime qu'il serait 
preferable de limiter les pouvoirs du Gouver
neur ou, tout au moins, de preciser les condi
tions dans lesquelles le Gouverneur jouirait de 
tels pouvoirs, comme on l'a fait pour les 
articles precedents du projet de Statut. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande), appuye par Sir 
Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
que Ia prorogation, l'ajournement ou la disso
lution du Conseil legislati£ relevent de la proce
dure parlementaire normale et qu'il y a done 
lieu d'etablir le pouvoir du Gouverneur a pro
ceder, en cas de necessite, a cette prorogation, 
cet ajournement ou cette dissolution. 

Appuyant ce point de vue, M. RYCKliiANS 
(Belgique) fait remarquer que le Conseil, en 
vertu de !'article 15 du projet de Statut, a 
accorde au Gouverneur le droit de suspendre 
le Conseil legislatif, ce qui est une mesure 
politique beaucoup plus importante, la sus
pension etant decidee pour une periode de temps 
indeterminee, alors que la dissolu,tion signifie, 
en realite, un nouveau recours a l'electorat. 
M. Ryckmans declare que le Conseil se doit 
d'etre consequent. D'autre part, il estime que 
le Conseil peut faire confiance au Gouverneur 
nomme par lui qui sera, sur place, le repre~ 
sentant qualifie de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies. 

M. INGLEs (Philippines) rappelle qu'il s'est 
oppose a !'octroi au Gouverneur du pouvoir 
de suspension et qu'il n'a accepte la disposition 
de !'article 15 que par esprit de compromis et 
parce que !'article en question comportait 
certaines clauses restrictives telles que : « Si, 
de l'avis du Gouverneur, !'administration de 
la Ville est serieusement entravee ou mise en 
echec, etc. )) Il demande que les memes reserves 
figurent au nouveau paragraphe 5. 

En reponse a M. LIN (Chine), qui demande 
si la nouvelle disposition ne fait pas double 



30th meeting 

at least in part, article 22, paragraph 4, 
Mr. REID (New Zealand) pointed out that it 
would be more correct to say that they resulted 
from that paragraph, since actually their pur
pose was to give the Governor the power to 
carry out any instructions he might receive 
from the Trusteeship Council under article 22. 

134 

Mr. RYcKl\lANS (Belgium) urged that the 
Statute for the City of Jerusalem should give 
the Governor power to apply the measures which 
he might be called upon to take under the very 
terms of the Statute. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) said that he would 
agree to the New Zealand representative's pro
posal if it were understood that it did not refer 
to the case provided for under article 22, para
graph 4, of the draft Statute. If, however, its 
purpose was to give the Governor the power 
to adjourn or dissolve the Legislative Council 
whenever he saw fit, he would be obliged to 
vote against its adoption. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) explained that his 
proposal had a wider scope. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the new para
graph 5 as proposed by the New Zealand repre
sentative. 

The new paragraph 5 was adopted. 

The Council adopted article 25, as a whole, m 
its amended form. 

ARTICLE 26. IMMUNITY OF MEMBERS OF TilE 
LEGISLATIVE CouNCIL 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America), 
supported by Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium), pro
posed omitting from paragraph 2 the words in 
brackets " or in going to and returning from 
such sessions ", as unnecessary in view of the 
small area of the City of Jerusalem. 

Paragraph 2, as amended, was adopted. 

ARTICLE 27. JuDICIAL SYSTEl\1 

Paragraph 1 was adopted without change. 

At the request of Mr. GERIG (United States 
of America) the words " or may be made in the 
legislation of the City " were omitted at the end 
of paragraph 2. 

The remainder of paragraph 2 was adopted 
without. change. 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America), 
speaking on paragraph 3, thought that it might 
be advisable to limit the number of members of 
the Supreme Court to three and provide that 
the Governor should appoint an alternate in 
the event of one of those members being absent. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) felt that the executive 
power should not interfere in the judiciary, and 
proposed that the number of members of the 
Supreme Court should be fixed at four, the 
fourth member to serve automatically as 
alternate for an absent judge. 

4 l'tlarch 1948 

emploi, du moins en partie, avec le paragraphe 4 
de !'article 22, M. REm (Nouvelle-Zelande) fait 
remarquer qu'il serait plus exact de dire qu'elle 
decoule de ce paragraphe, son but etant jus
tement de donner au Gouverneur le pouvoir de 
mettre a execution les instructions qu'il pour
rait recevoir du Conseil de tutelle au titre de 
1' article 22. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) insiste sur la neces
site d'inscrire au Statut de la Ville de Jeru
salem le pouvoir du Gouverneur d'appliquer 
les mesures qu'il pourrait etre appele a prendre 
aux termes memes du Statut. 

M. INGLEs (Philippines) declare qu'il accep
tera la proposition du representant de la Nou
velle-Ziilande s'il est entendu qu'elle ne vise 
pas le cas prevu a !'article 22, paragraphe 4, du 
projet de Statut. Si, cependant, elle est destinee 
a donner au Gouverneur le pouvoir d'ajourner 
ou de dissoudre le Conseil legislatif chaque fois 
qu'il estimera utile de le faire, l\1. Ingles se 
verra oblige de voter contre son adoption. 

M. REm (Nouvelle-Zelandc) explique que 
sa proposition a une portee plus large. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le nouveau texte 
du paragraphe 5, tel qu'il a ete propose par le 
representant de Ia Nouvelle-Zelande. 

Le norweau paragraphe 5 est adopte. 

Le Conseil adopte ['ensemble de l'article 25 
ainsi modifie. 

ARTICLE 2G. IMIIIUNITES DES l\IIniBRES nu 
CoNSEIL LEGIS LATIF 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique), appuye 
par M. RYcKliiANS (Belgique), propose de sup
primer du paragraphe 2 le membre de phrase 
figurant entre parentheses << ou en se rendant 
ou en revenant de telles sessions » qui ne lui 
para it pas necessaire en raison de l' exiguite 
du territoire de la Ville de Jerusalem. 

Le paragraphe 2, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

ARTICLE 27. ORGANISATION JUDICIAIRE 

Le paragraphe 1 est adopte sans changement. 

Sur Ia demande de M. GERIG (Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique), les mots ({ qui pourront etrc 
prevus par la legislation de la Ville JJ sont 
supprimes a Ia fin du paragraphe 2. 

Le reste du paragraphe 2 est adopte sans chan
gement. 

En ce qui concerne le paragraphe 3, M. GERIG 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) se demande s'il ne 
serait pas opportun de limiter a trois le nomb~e 
des membres de la Cour supreme ct de prevOir 
que le Gouverneur nommera un suppleant en 
cas d'absence de l'un de ces membres. 

M. GARREAU (France), estimant que le pou
voir executif devrait s'abstenir de toute inter
vention dans le domaine judiciaire, propose de 
fixer a quatre le nombre des membres de Ia Cour 
supreme, Ie quatrieme membre etant destine 
a remplacer automatiquement le juge absent. 



4 mars 1948 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) supported the view 
of the United States representative. The 
appointment of four judges would involve 
considerable expense, and there would be no 
danger in allowing the Governor to appoint an 
alternate judge, as a temporary measure, on 
occasions when it was essential for the Supreme 
Court to sit with one of its members missing. 

Mr. LrN (China), supported by Mr. REID 
(New Zealand), thought that paragraph 3 might 
be retained in its original form, on the under
standing that in the event of the Chief Justice's 
absence, one of the other two judges would 
assume the presidency. 

Mr. NoRIEGA (Mexico) said that he would 
prefer the word " justices " rather than " mem
bers " to be used in connexion with the Supreme 
Court. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the Trustee
ship Council, whose task it was to fix the number 
of members of the Supreme Court, would be 
fully able to decide the question in the light of 
events. It would be better therefore to leave 
the text in its original wording in order to 
allow the Council to have complete freedom in 
the matter. 

Paragraph 3 was adopted without change. 

Mr. RYcKMANS (Belgium) requested that the 
word " is " towards the end of paragraph 4 
should be replaced by the words " may be ". 

It was so decided. 

Paragraph 4, as amended, wasJadopted. 

With regard to paragraph 5, Mr. INGLES 
(Philippines) drew the Council's attention to 
the possibility of a conflict between the religious 
and civil courts and proposed that the Supreme 
Court should be given the power to resolve 
disputes of that nature. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) agreed to 
the addition proposed by the Philippine repre
sentative and suggested that the words " arbi
trate in any conflicts " should be replaced by 
the words " settle in any conflicts ". 

Mr. GARREAU (France) emphasized that an 
arbitral award was as binding on the parties as 
a judgment. The Working Committee had 
chosen the term " arbitrate " on purpose, in 
view of the delicate nature of the situation . 

. ..,. 
__£;] 

In support of that point of view, Mr. RYcK
MANS (Belgium) remarked that in some cases 
the Court would not he called upon to decide 
the law suit itself, but merely to declare which 
court had jurisdiction to give a decision on the 
substance of the law suit. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) and Sir Alan BuRNS 
(United Kingdom) proposed that the second 
sentence of paragraph 5 should be replaced by 
the following sentence : " In the case of any 

135 30e seance 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) }lppuie le point de 
vue du representant des Etats-Unis. Il fait 
remarquer que la nomination de quatre juges 
entrainerait des depenses considerables et qu'il 
n'y aurait aucun danger a permettre au Gou
verneur de designer, a titre temporaire, un 
magistrat suppleant au cas ou il serait indis
pensable que Ia Cour supreme siegeat en !'ab
sence de l'un de ses membres. 

M. LrN (Chine), appuye par M. REID (Nou
velle-Zelande), estime que l'on pourrait conser
ver le paragraphe 3 sous sa forme originale, 
etant entendu qu'en cas d'absence du Premier 
President, l'un des deux autres juges assumera 
Ia presidence. 

M. NoRtEGA (Mexique) prefererait, en ce qui 
concerne la Cour supreme, employer le mot 
« magistrats » plutot que le mot « membres >>. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que le Conseil 
de tutelle, auquel il appartient de decider du 
nombre des membres de la Cour supreme, 
sera parfaitement a meme de trancher la ques· 
tion a la lumiere des evenements et qu'il vaut 
mieux conserver le texte dans sa redaction 
originale pour laisser toute latitude au Conseil. 

Le paragraphe 3 est adopte sans modification. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) demande que les 
mots (( a la procedure que prevoiront les ins
tructions du Conseil de tutelle », figurant a 
la fin du paragraphe 4, soient remplaces par 
les mots (( a toute procedure que pourront 
prevoir les instructions du Conseil de tutelle >>. 

ll en est ainsi decide. 

Le paragraphe 4, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

En ce qui concerne le paragraphe 5, M. INGLES 
(Philippines) attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
la possibilite d'un conflit entre les tribunaux 
religieux et les tribunaux civils et propose de 
donner ala Cour supreme le pouvoir de trancher 
les differends de ce genre. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) consent a 
!'addition proposee par le representant des 
Philippines et suggere de remplacer les mots 
<< arbitre tout conflit » par les mots « regie 
tout conflit >>. 

M. GARREAU (France) souligne qu'une deci
sion d'arbitrage lie les parties autant qu'un 
jugement. Il rappelle que c'est a dessein que le 
Comite de travail a choisi le terme << arbitre » 
en raison du caractere delicat de la situation. 

Appuyant ce point de vue, M. RYCKMANS 
(Belgique) fait remarquer que, dans plusieurs 
cas, la Cour n'aura pas a trancher le litige lui
meme, mais devra se horner a declarer quel 
tribunal sera competent pour statuer sur le 
fond du litige. 

M. REin (Nouvelle-Zelande) et Sir Alan 
BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) proposent de remplacer 
la deuxieme phrase du paragraphe 5 par la 
phrase suivante : « En cas de conflit de juri-



30th meeting 

conflict regarding jurisdiction between religious 
courts or between civil and religious courts, the 
Supreme Court shall consider the case and 
decide in which court the jurisdiction shall be." 

It was so decided 

Paragraph 5, as amended, was adopted. 

ARTICLE 28. CoNSTITUTIONALITY OF LEGIS· 
LATION AND OFFICIAL ACTION 

Article 28 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 29. AccEss To THE CITY 

Paragraphs 1 and 2 were adopted without 
change. 

With regard to paragraph 3, Mr. GERIG 
(United States of America) explained that the 
Working Committee thought that the words 
" by nationals of other States " should be 
replaced by the words (in brackets) " by persons 
who are not residents or citizens of the Arab 
State or the Jewish State ", since the provisions 
of that paragraph applied to the latter cate· 
gories of persons only. 

In reply to a question by Mr. REID (New 
Zealand), the PRESIDENT confirmed that the 
Plan guaranteed residents and citizens of the 
Arab and Jewish States free access to the City 
of J erusalern. 

136 

The Council adopted the amendment suggested 
by the Working Committee. 

ARTICLE 30. OFFICIAL AND WORKING LAN· 
GUAGES 

Article 30 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 31. EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM AND CUL
TURAL AND BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS 

Article 31 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 32. EcoNOMIC MATTERS 

Article 32 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 33. BuDGETS 

Paragraph 1 was adopted without change. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) proposed that the 
words "in addition", appearing in the second 
sentence of paragraph 2, should he omitted. 

It was so decided. 

Paragraph 2, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph 3 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 34. LocAL AUTONOMY 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) 
explained that the Working Committee pro· 
posed the inclusion in paragraph 1 of the pas· 
sage given in brackets : " and such new local 
autonomous units as may be created in accord-

4 March 1948 

diction entre tribunaux religieux ou entre tri
bunaux civils et tribunaux religieux, la Cour 
supr~me se saisira du differend et decidera 
du tribunal ayant competence. » 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

Le paragraphe 5, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

ARTICLE 28. CARACTERE CONSTITUTIONNEL DES 
LOIS ET DES ACTES OFFICIELS 

L' article 28 est ado pte sans changement. 

ARTICLE 29. Acc:Es A LA VILLE 

Les paragraphes 1 et 2 sont adoptes sans 
changement. 

_En ce qui concerne le paragraphe 3, M. GERIG 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) explique que le Comite 
de travail est d'avis qu'il y a lieu de rell!placer 
les mots « des ressortissants d'autres Etats >> 

par les mots (figurant entre parentheses) « des 
peJsonnes qui ne sont n_i residents ni citoyens de 
l'Etat arabe ou de l'Etat juif >>, etant donne 
que les dispositions de ce paragraphe s'appli
quent uniquement a ces dernieres categories de 
personnes. 

Sur une question de M. REID (Nouvelle· 
Zelande), le PRESIDENT confirme que le libre 
acces a la Ville de Jerusalem est garanti_ par 
le plan aux residents et aux citoyens des Etats 
arabe et juif. 

Le Conseil adopte l'amendement suggere par 
le Comite de traPail. 

ARTICLE 30. LANGUES OFFICIELLES ET LANGUES 
DE TRAVAIL 

L'article 30 est adopte sans changement. 

ARTICLE 31. SYSTEME D'ENSEIGNEMENT ET 
INSTITUTIONS CULTURELLES ET DE BIENFAI· 
SANCE 

L' article 31 est ado pte sans changement. 

ARTICLE 32. QuESTIONS :EcoNOMIQUEs 

L'article 32 est adopte sans changement. 

ARTICLE 33. BuDGET 

Le paragraphe 1 est adopte sans changement. r 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) demande que les 
mots (( en outre », figurant a la deuxieme 
phrase du paragraphe 2 soient supprimes. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

Le paragraphe 2, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

Le paragraphe 3 est adopte sans changement. 

ARTICLE 34. AuTONOMIE LOCALE 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) explique 
que le Comite de travail propose d'inclure, 
au paragraphe 1, le membre de phrase suivant 
qui figure entre parentheses : « et toutes autres 
nouvelles circonscriptions autonomes locales 



4 mars 1948 

ance with the legislation of the City ", although 
it did not exist in the corresponding article 
in the Plan. 

The Council adopted the Working Committee's 
suggestion. 

In paragraph 2, Sir Alan BuRNs (United 
Kingdom) suggested omitting the words " to
gether with the old City" which did not appear 
in the Plan. In its present form paragraph 2 
would oblige the Governor to include the old 
City in the municipality of Jerusalem. The 
Governor should, however, be given complete 
freedom of action in the matter. 

Mr. RYCKliiANs (Belgium) seconded that sug
gestion and proposed that the words " form 
part of the municipality of Jerusalem " should 
be replaced by the words " form part of the 
present municipality of Jerusalem " in order 
to make the text conform more closely to that 
of the Plan. 

In reply to a question by Mr. INGLES (Phi
lippines), Mr. RYcKMANs (Belgium), supported 
by Sir Alan BuRNs (United Kingdom), said 
that on the Governor submitting plans for the 
establishment of special town units, it would 
be the Trusteeship Council's duty to decide 
whether the new units would enjoy the "wide 
powers of local government and administra
tion " for which provision had been made in 
the Plan adopted by the General Assembly. 

The PRESIDENT reminded the Council that 
paragraph 2 was only concerned with the pro
posals to be submitted by the Governor to the 
Trusteeship Council with regard to urban 
subdivisions. He therefore suggested that the 
paragraph should be left in the form proposed 
by the Drafting Group, taking into account 
the amendments proposed by the United King
dom and Belgian representatives. 

Paragraph 2, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph 3 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 35. ExTERNAL AFFAIRs 

At the request of Mr. RYCKIIIANS (Belgium), 
who thought that the Governor should not be 
obliged to reconvene the Legislative Council 
when the latter was suspended in order to 
submit to it an international undertaking which 
he had signed, the words " when it is in session", 
appearing in brackets in the second sentence 
o£ paragraph 7, were allowed to stand. The 
words " before they are entered into ", also 
between brackets at the end of the same 
paragraph, were omitted. 

Paragraph 7, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraphs 8 to 10 were adopted without 
change. 

ARTICLE 36. HoLY PLAcEs, RELIGIOUS BUILD
INGS AND SITES WITHIN THE CITY 

137 30e seance 

qui pourraient etre creees conformement a la 
legislation de la Ville ll, bien que ce membre 
de phrase n'existe pas dans !'article corres
pondant du plan. 

Le Conseil adopte la suggestion du Comite de 
traPail. 

En ce qui concerne le paragraphe 2, Sir Alan 
BuRNs (Royaume-Uni) suggere de supprimer 
les mots « ainsi que la vieille Ville >> qui ne 
figurent pas dans le plan. II estime que, sous 
sa forme actuelle, le paragraphe 2 obligerait 
le Gouverneur a inclure la vieille Ville dans Ia 
municipalite de Jerusalem. Or, il convient de 
laisser a cet egard toute liberte d'action au 
Gouverneur. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) appuie cette sug
gestion et propose de remplacer les mots « faire 
partie de la municipalite de Jerusalem >J par 
les mots << faire partie de la presente munici
palite de Jerusalem >J, pour rendre le texte 
plus conforme a celui du plan. 

Sur une question de M. INGLES (Philippines), 
M. RYcKMANS (Belgique), appuye par Sir Alan 
BuRNs (Royaume-Uni), declare qu'il appar
tiendra au Conseil de tutelle, lorsque le Gou
verneur lu.i soumettra un plan de creation de 
secteurs municipaux speciaux, de decider si les 
nouvelles circonscriptions jouiront, a !'echelon 
local, des (( pouvoirs etendus de gouvernement 
et d'administration >J prevus par le plan adopte 
par I' Assemblee generale. 

Le Pn:ESIDENT rappelle au Conseil que le 
paragraphe 2 traite uniquement des proposi
tions que le Gouverneur devra soumettre au 
Conseil de tutelle en ce qui concerne les subdi
visions urbaines. Il suggere done de conserver 
ce paragraphe sous Ia forme proposee par le 
Comite de redaction, compte tenu des amende
ments proposes par le representant du Royaume
Uni et par le representant de Ia Belgique. 

Le paragraphe 2, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

Le paragraphe 3 est adopte sans modification. 

ARTICLE 35. AFFAIRES EXTERIEURES 

Sur la demande de M. RYCKMANS (Belgique), 
qui estime que le ~ouverneur ne devrait pa.s 
etre dans l'obligatwn de rappeler le Conse1~ 
legislatif, lorsque celui-ci est suspendu, pour lm 
soumettre un engagement international . qu'il 
aurait signe, les mots « lorsqu'il est en sess1?,n >>, 

figurant entre parentheses dans la deuXIeme 
phrase du paragraphe 7, sont c~?serves ~ans 
le texte. Les mots « avant qu Ils ne sment 
contractes >>, se trouvant egalement entre 
parentheses a la fin dudit paragraphe, sont 
supprimes. 

Le paragraphe 7, ainsi amende, est adopte. 

Les paragraphes 8 a 10 sont adoptes sans 
modification. 

ARTICLE 36. Lmux sAINTs, EDIFICES ET siTES 
RELIGIEUX 



30th meeting 

ARTICLE 37. REsPONSIBILITIES OF THE Go
VERNOR FOR HoLY PLACES, RELIGIOUS BUILD
INGS AND SITES IN THE ARAB STATE AND THE 
JEWISH STATE 

ARTICLE 38. PROTECTION OF ANTIQUITIES 

ARTICLE 39. ENTRY INTO FORCE OF THE STA
TUTE 

ARTICLE 40. RE-EXAliiiNATION OF THE STA
TUTE 

Articles 36 to 40 inclusive were adopted without 
change. 

ARTICLE 41. TRANSITORY PROVISIONS 

In conformity with the Working Committee's 
opinion, article 41 was suppressed. 

ARTICLE 42. CoNTINUITY oF EXISTING LEGIS
LATION 

Mr. RYCKIIIANS (Belgium) stated that he 
was not completely satisfied with the wording 
of article 42. 

The PRESIDENT, supported by Mr. REID (New 
Zealand), pointed out that the Trusteeship 
Council was empowered at any time to amend 
the Statute so that it would always be possible 
to make such improvements to article 42 as 
might prove necessary. 

Article 42 was adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 43. FIRST ELECTIONS TO THE LEGIS
LATIVE CouNCIL 

ARTICLE 44. CAPITULATIONS 

Articles 43 and 44 were adopted without change. 

ARTICLE 45. DEFINITIOI'\"S AND INTERPRETA
TION 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) 
stated that in the Working Committee's early 
drafts all the definitions had been grouped 
together in one article at the beginning of the 
text. Later the group had decided to leave 
some definitions in article 1, paragraph 1, and 
to move the article containing all the other 
definitions to the end of the draft Statute. 

The Council adopted the text of article 45. 

Mr. LIN (China) suggested that the Statute 
should end with article 40, and that articles 42, 
43 and 44, should be group.ed togeth~r. und,~r 
the title " Annex I. Transitory provisions ; 
article 45 should be called " Annex II. Defi
nitions and interpretations ". 

Mr. RYc:KMANS (Belgium), supported by 
Mr. GERIG (United States of America), agreed 
that article 40 should be the last article in the 

138 4 March 1948 

ARTICLE 37. ATTRIBUTIONS DU GouvERNEUR 
EN CE QUI CONCERNE LES LIEUX SAINTS, 
EDIFICES ET SITES RELIGIEUX DANS L'ETAT 
ARABE ET L'ETAT JUIF 

ARTICLE 38. PROTECTION DES ANTIQUITES 

ARTICLE 39. DATE D'ENTREE EN VIGUEUR DU 
STATUT 

ARTICLE 40. REVISION DU STATUT 

I;es articles 36 a 40 sont adoptes sans modifi
catwn. 

ARTICLE 41. DISPOSITIONS TRANSITOIRES 

Conformement a l'avis du Comite de travail, 
l'article 41 est supprime. 

ARTICLE 42. MAINTIEN EN VIGUEUR DE LA 
LEGISLATION EXISTANTE 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) declare que la 
redaction de l'article 42 ne lui donne pas 
entierement satisfaction. 

Le PRESIDENT, appuye par M. REm (Nou
velle-Zelande), fait remarquer que le Conseil 
de tutelle peut a tout moment modifier le 
Statut, de sorte qu'il sera toujours possible 
d'apporter a l'article 42 les ameliorations qui 
pourraient s'averer necessaires. 

L' article 42 est ado pte sans modification. 

ARTICLE 43. PREMIEREs ELECTIONS AU CoNsEIL 
LEGISLATIF 

ARTICLE 44. CAPITULATIONS 

Les articles 43 et 44 sont adoptes sans modi
fication. 

ARTICLE 45. DEFINITIONS ET INTERPRETATIONS 

M. GERIG (Etats- Unis d' Amerique) declare 
que, dans les premiers projets du Comite de 
travail, toutes les definitions avaient etc grou
pees ensemble dans un seul article figurant au 
debut du texte. Plus tard, le Comite avait 
decide de garder certaines definitions dans le 
paragraphe 1 de l'article premier et de placer 
!'article contenant toutes les autres definitions 
a Ia fin du projet de Statut. 

Le Conseil ado pte le texte de l' article 45. 

M. LIN (Chine) estime que ]'article 40 devrait 
etre le dernier article du projet de Statut. II 
suggere, en consequence, de terminer le Sta.tut 
a !'article 40 et de grouper, sous le titre 
« Annexe I - Dispositions transitoires », les 
articles 42, 43 et 44; quant a l'artic~e. 45, il 
prendrait le titre « Annexe II - Defimtwns et 
interpretations ». 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique), appuye par 
M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique), est d'accord 
pour que !'article 40 soit le dernier article du 



4 mars 1943 

draft Statute, hut felt that it was not desirable 
to separate articles 42 to 45 from the rest of 
the Statute, since the provisions of those 
articles might remain in force longer than 
might he expected. 

He suggested, therefore, that article 40 should 
be placed at the end of the Statute as article 44 
articles 42 to 45 becoming, as a consequence of 
the suppression of article 41, articles 40, 41, 42 
and 43, respectively. 

It was so decided. 

22. Consideration of the procedure to be fol· 
lowed in the examination of annual reports 
from Administering Authorities (T /94) 

The PRESIDENT reminded the Council that 
during its first session the Trusteeship Council 
had in principle approved the memorandum 
prepared by the Secretariat on the subject of 
the consideration of annual reports on the 
political, economic, social and educational 
advancement achieved in each Trust Terri
tory (T/94). He invited comments on that 
memorandum with a view to deciding the 
procedure to be followed in the consideration 
of such reports. 

Mr. FoRSYTH (Australia) said that the Secre
tariat's work had been very helpful. In prin
ciple he approved the proposed division by 
subject, which corresponded to the provisions 
of the Charter. The subdivision within the 
sections, however, was both too detailed and too 
rigid, and he would prefer that more latitude 
should be left to the working groups. 

He did not think it advisable to adopt the 
suggestion that specialized committees should 
be set up within the Trusteeship Council. 
Admittedly, the latter was not composed of 
experts, as the former Permanent Mandates 
Commission of the League of Nations had been 
but of government representatives bound by 
instructions from their governments and, con
sequently, it would not seem to be to the 
Trusteeship Council's advantage to follow too 
closely the directives laid down for a body 
which was totally different both in character 
and composition. 

The suggested co-operation with the Eco
nomic and Social Council and the specialized 
agencies would he excellent, but the Council 
would have to be careful to see that recourse 
to the assistance of those bodies did not involve 
excessive delays in the performance of its 
duties. 

Finally, Mr. Forsyth said that he completely 
agreed that they ought to invite a special 
representative of the Administering Authority 
who would reply to any questions which mem
bers of the Council might wish to ask. 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) was 
convinced that the members of the Trustee
ship Council would not fai~ to ~xamin.e ~he 
reports with all the desired Impartiality. 
Moreover with its present composition, the 
Council c~ntained a great variety of authorities, 

139 30e seance 

Statut, mais il estime qu'il n'y a pas lieu de 
separer les articles 42 a 45 du reste du projet 
de Statut, etant donne qu'il est possible que les 
dispositions de ces articles demeurent en 
vigueur pendant une periode plus longue qu'on 
ne le prevoit. 

II suggere, en consequence, de placer !'ar
ticle 40 a la fin du projet de Statut, sous le 
numero 44, les articles 42 a 45 devenant respec
tivement par suite de Ia suppression de !'ar
ticle 41, les articles 40, 41, 42 et 43. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

22. Etude de Ia procedure a suivre pour l'exa• 
men des rapports annuels emanant des Auto· 
rites chargees de I' administration (T /94) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle qu'au cours de sa 
derniere session, le Conseil de tutelle a 
approuve en principe le memoire prepare par le 
Secretariat au sujet de l'examen des rapports 
annuels sur les progres accomplis dans chaque 
Territoire sous tutelle dans les domaines poli
tique, economique et social et dans celui de 
!'instruction (T/94). Il invite les membres a 
proceder a Ia discussion de ce memoire afin de 
decider de Ia procedure a suivre pour l'examen 
de ces rapports. 

M. FoRSYTH (Australie) souligne l'utilite du 
travail accompli par le Secretariat. II approuve 
en principe Ia division suggeree par sujets, qui 
repond aux dispositions de Ia Charte; il estime 
toutefois que Ia subdivision a l'interieur des 
sections est a Ia fois trop detaillee et trop 
rigide et il prefererait qu'on laissat plus de 
latitude aux groupes de travail. 

Il ne lui parait pas utile de retenir Ia sugges
tion tendant a constituer des comites specia
lises au sein du Conseil de tutelle. En effet, ce 
dernier n'est pas compose d'experts, comme 
l'etait l'ancienne Commission permanente des 
Mandats de Ia Societe des Nations, mais de 
representants de gouvernements, lies par les 
instructions de ces gouvernements, et il ne 
semble done pas qu'il y eut interet pour le 
Conseil de tutelle a suivre de trop pres des 
directives etablies pour un organe tout a fait 
different, taut en caractere qu'en composition. 

La liaison envisagee avec le Conseil econo
mique et social et les institutions specialisees 
serait excellente, mais le Conseil devra veiller 
a ce que le recours a !'assistance de ces orga
nismes n' entra!ne pas de trop longs retards 
dans l'accomplissement de ses £onctions. 

Enfin, M. Forzyth se declare entierement d'ac
cord sur Ia necessite d'inviter un representant 
special de I' Autorite chargee de I' administra
tion a repondre a toutes questions que les 
membres du Conseil desireraient lui poser. 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) est 
convaincu que les membres du Conseil de tutelle 
ne manqueront pas d'examiner les rapports 
avec toute l'impartialite voulue. D'autre part, 
le Conseil, dans sa composition actuelle, offre 
une grande diversite de competences qui egale 



30th meeting 140 

certainly equalling in that respect the former 
Permanent Mandates Commission. 

The proposed division into specialized work
ing groups did not mean that all the members 
would not be free to request any additional 
information they desired, or to take part in 
examining any question outside those assigned 
to the groups of which they were members. 

He was, therefore, ready to support the 
suggestion of forming groups of one or two 
members appointed for a period of a year and 
responsible for the study of certain particular 
sections of the reports. 

Mr. RYCKIIIANS (Belgium) stated that he did 
not wish to speak as the representative of an 
Administering Authority but as a member of 
the Trusteeship Council, and as such sharing 
the responsibility of examining the reports. 
In that capacity he opposed the procedure of 
isolating one question from the report as a 
whole, when that question could only be studied 
profitably in the light of the general conditions 
prevailing in the Territory. Specialization by 
subjects was clearly premature and he would 
personally prefer each working group to be 
assigned to considering the reports from certain 
given Territories. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) agreed 
entirely with the Belgian representative. One 
of the principal difficulties facing the Governors 
of Non-Self-Governing Territories was to main
tain the balance between the demands of the 
different departments coming under their autho
rity. Consequently, he thought that it was 
impossible to judge the progress achieved by a 
Territory in a certain field without also conside
ring all the other efforts which had been made. 
He warned the Council against the danger of 
a form of specialization which might lead it to 
lay down a common yardstick for all Trust 
Territories, and he therefore supported the 
Belgian representative's suggestion. 

Mr. LIN (China) endorsed the observations of 
the United States representative on the unani
mous desire of all the members of the Trustee
ship Council to carry out the task entrusted 
to them in a spirit of understanding and colla
boration. 

While admitting the advantage of being able 
to study each report as a whole, he could not 
help realizing that it would be profitable to 
make a comparative study of the various sec
tions of the report at the same time. That 
study, he suggested, might be entrusted to the 
Secretariat. The information compiled by the 
Secretariat would perhaps enable the Council 
to find a common evaluating denominator, 
which would certainly facilitate its work. It 
was desirable that those two procedures should 
be followed along parallel lines. 

Mr. NoRIEGA (Mexico) stressed that conside
ration of the reports concerni?Jg Trust. Terri
tories was one of the essential functiOns of 

4 March 1948 

certainement celle de la Commission perma
nente des Mandats. 

La division suggeree en groupes de travail 
specialises ne signifie pas que tous les mem
bres ne seront pas libres de demander les ren
seignements complementaires qu'ils desirent 
ou de participer a }'etude de toute question en 
dehors de celles assignees aux groupes dont ils 
font partie. 

M. Gerig est done pret a donner son adhesion 
a la suggestion tendant a constituer des groupes 
de deux ou trois membres, nommes pour une 
periode d'un an, et charges plus particuliere
ment de !'etude de certaines sections des 
rapports. 

M. RYcKMANs (Belgique) declare qu'il ne 
desire pas prendre la parole en tant que repre
sentant d'un Puissance chargee de !'adminis
tration mais en tant que membre du Conseil 
de tutelle charge de partager la responsabilite 
de l'examen des rapports. A ce titre, il s'eleve 
contre la methode qui consisterait a isoler une 
question de !'ensemble d'un rapport, alors 
que cette question ne saurait etre utilement 
etudiee qu'a la lumiere des conditions gene
rales qui regnent dans le Territoire. Une spe· 
cialisation par sujets lui parait nettement 
prematuree et il prefererait, pour sa part, que 
chaque groupe de travail fut affecte a !'etude 
des rapports de certains Territoires donnes. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) se declare 
entierement d'accord avec le representant de la 
Belgique. II fait remarquer que l'une des prin
cipales difficultes auxquelles se heurtent les 
Gouverneurs des territoires non autonomes 
est d' assurer I' equilibre entre les exigences des 
divers departements relevant de leur autorite. 
II lui parait, par consequent, impossible de 
porter un jugement sur les progres realises par 
un Territoire dans un certain domaine sans 
prendre connaissance de I' ensemble des efforts 
accomplis. II met le Conseil en garde contre le 
danger d'une specialisation qui pourrait le 
conduire a etablir un standard commun pour 
tous les Territoires sous tutelle, et il se rallie a 
la suggestion du representant de la Belgique. 

M. LIN (Chine) s:associe aux observations du 
representant des Etats-Unis sur le desir una· 
nime de tous les membres du Conseil de tutelle 
de remplir, dans un meme esprit d'entente et 
de collaboration, la tache qui leur est confiee. 

Tout en admettant l'avantage de pouvoir 
etudier chaque rapport dans son ensemble, 
il ne peut s'empecher de reconnaitre l'utilite de 
proceder en meme temps a une etude compar~
tive des diverses sections des rapports et d 
suggere de confier cette etude au Secretari~t. 
Les renseignements compiles par le Secretanat 
permettraient peut-etre au C~nseil, d.e ~rouver 
un denominateur commun d appreCiation, ce 
qui ne manquerait pas de faciliter sa tache. 
II serait souhaitable que ces deux methodes de 
travail fussent poursuivies parallelement. 

M. NoRIEGA (Mexique) fait ressortir qu.e 
l'examen des rapports concernant les Terri· 
toires sous tutelle constitue l'une des fonctions 



4 mars 1948 

the Trusteeship Council. The Council should 
decide on the procedure most likely to safeguard 
the well-being of the native populations without 
making the task of the Administering Autho
rity needlessly difficult. 

The Mexican representative said that he did 
not at present want to give an opinion on the 
procedure to be adopted, but the proposed 
specialization seemed to offer the advantage of 
making possible a thorough study of each 
question, while not depriving the members of 
the Council of the right to request information 
on any subject in which they were interested. 

Mr. ANKER (Secretariat) said that in drafting 
its memorandum the Secretariat's only purpose 
had been to facilitate the work of the Council 
by giving prominence to the various aspects 
of the problem. 

Recalling the procedure followed by the 
Permanent Mandates Commission, in whose 
work he had participated, Mr. Anker stated 
that the presence of accredited representatives 
of the Mandatory Powers had greatly enhanced 
the value of examining the annual reports 
submitted to that Commission, particularly 
since those representatives had often been the 
highest officials in the Mandated Territories. 
The members of the Commission consequently 
had had the opportunity of obtaining complete 
first-hand information concerning the adminis
tration of those Territories. 

The different reports had usually been dis
cussed section by section, chapter by chapter, 
with the assistance of those representatives. 
A kind of specialization had been established 
among the members of the Commission, but 
it was a purely internal and unofficial measure, 
calculated to ensure a thorough and complete 
consideration of the reports. Each member 
had been more specifically responsible for one 
field of administration (public finance, educa
tion, public hygiene, land system, etc.) and 
had asked the representative of the Mandatory 
Power questions connected with his field; 
that, however, had in no way prevented the 
other members from taking part in the ques
tioning if they so desired. 

The Commission had been in the habit of 
considering at subsequent meetings the draft 
comments prepared by the Secretariat in the 
light of the discussion on each report. Once 
approved, those comments had been incorpo
rated in the Commission's report to the Council 
of the League of Nations and communicated to 
the Mandatory Powers. 

The PRESIDENT stated that it was clearly 
understood that whatever procedure was 
adopted all the members of the Trusteeship 
Council would be equally entitled to request 
information and present comments on any 
subject in which they were interested. 

He proposed that the preparation of a draft 
resolution fixing the procedure to be followed 
in the consideration of the reports should be 
deferred until the Council's next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6.40 p.m. 

141 30e seance 

essentielles du Conseil de tutelle. Le Conseil 
doit arreter Ia methode de travail Ia plus apte 
a assurer le bien-etre des populations autoch
tones sans alourdir inutilement Ia tache des 
Autorites chargees 'de !'administration. 

Le representant du Mexique ne desire pas se 
prononcer des maintenant sur Ia procedure a 
adopter, mais il pense que Ia specialisation 
suggeree semble presenter l'avantage de preter 
a une etude plus approfondie de chaque ques
tion, tout en ne privant pas Ies membres du 
Conseil du droit de demander des renseigne
ments sur tout sujet qui les interesse. 

M. ANKER (Secretariat) souligne qu'en redi
geant son memoire, le Secretariat a tenu unique
ment a faciliter Ia tache du Conseil en mettant 
en relief les divers aspects du probleme. 

Retrac;ant Ia methode de travail suivie par 
Ia Commission permanente des Mandats, aux 
travaux de laquelle il a participe, M. Anker 
declare que Ia presence de representants accre
dites des Puissances mandataires accentuait 
singulierement !'interet de l'examen des rap
ports annuels soumis a cette Commission, d'au
tant plus que ces representants etaient souvent 
les plus hauts 'fonctionnaires des Territoires 
sous mandat; Ies membres de Ia Commission 
avaient ainsi !'occasion d'obtenir a Ia source 
Ies renseignements les plus complets concernant 
!'administration de ces territoires. 

Les differents rapports etaient discutes sec
tion par section, chapitre par chapitre, avec Ie 
concours de ces representants. Une sorte de 
specialisation avait ete etablie parmi les mem
bres de la Commission, mais il s'agissait Ia 
d'une mesure interieure et non officielle, desti
nee a assurer un examen approfondi et complet 
des rapports. Chaque membre etait plus parti
culierement charge d'un domaine de !'adminis
tration (finances publiques, enseignemen~; 
hygiene publique, regime fo~J.Cier, etc.) et pos~lt 
au representant de Ia Pmssance m~ndatai~e 
des questions relevant de son domame; ma1s 
cela n'empechait nullement les autres membres 
de participer a l'interrogatoire s'ils le desiraient. 

La Commission examinait ensuite, au cours 
de nouvelles reunions ulterieures, le projet 
d'observations prepare par Ie Secretariat, a Ia 
lumiere de Ia discussion relative a chaque 
rapport. Une fois approuvees, ces observatio?-s 
etaient incorporees au rapport de Ia Comm1s· 
sion au Conseil de Ia Societe des Nations et 
communiquees aux Puissances mandataires. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il est bien entend~ 
que queUe que soit Ia methode de travail 
ado~tee, tous Ies membres d_u Conseil .d~ tutelle 
jouiront egalement du drOit de solhciter. des 
renseignements et de presenter des observatiOns 
sur tout sujet qui Ies interesse. 

II propose de renvoyer a Ia prochaine seance 
}'elaboration d'un projet de resolution arretant 
Ia procedure qui sera suivie pour l'examen des 
rapports. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 40. 



31st meeting 

THIRTY -FIRST MEETING 

Held al Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 5 March 1948, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Mr. F. B. SAYRE 
(United States of America) 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa 
Rica, France, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
United Kingdom, United States of America. 

23. Continuation of the consideration of the 
procedure to be followed in the examina
tion of annual reports from Administering 
Authorities (T /94) 

Mr. GARREAU (France) stated that, after 
having listened to the various views expressed 
at earlier meetings concerning the examination 
of reports, he had not yet arrived at a definite 
opinion on the basic question of whether reports 
should be examined according to territories or 
according to subjects. · 

The suggestion in the memorandum prepared 
by the Secretariat (document T /94) that reports 
should first be examined as a whole and then 
by small working groups according to subjects, 
was acceptable to him. The representatives on 
the Trusteeship Council were not experts in 
any particular subject, but that system would 
give them an opportunity to specialize in 
certain subjects. 

While giving that as his general opmwn, 
however, Mr. Garreau emphasized his willing
ness to consider any other suggestions that 
might be made. 

Mr. FoRSYTH (Australia) agreed that there 
were advantages in having reports examined 
according to subjects. He thought, however, 
that in accordance with article 91 of the Char
ter and rules 13 and 105 of the rules of procedure 
of the Trusteeship Council, the Council should 
avail itself of the assistance of the specialized 
agencies, asking them not only to send experts 
to attend the Council meetings at which the 
reports were to be discussed, but to submit 
observations in writing on those subjects with 
which they were particularly concerned. 

He realized that, under the present schedule, 
reports would be available only a short time 
before the session at which the Council was to 
examine them. It had been suggested, how
ever that the Council might alter the dates of 
its s~ssions so as not to clash with the General 
Assembly, and that question was to he decided 
at the next session. If changes were made, 
there would be ample time for the examination 
of th~ reports by experts of the specialized 
agenCies. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) suggested that repre
sentatives of the specialized agencies should 
be invited to take part in the work of the group 
to which the subjects in which they specialized 
were allotted. 

142 5 March 1948 

TRENTE ET UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le Pendredi 5 mars 1948, a 14 h. 30 

President: M. F. B. SAYRE 
(Etats-Unis d' Amerique) 

Presents : Les representants des pays sui
vants : Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, 
France, Mexique,_ N ouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d' Amerique. 

23. Suite de l'etude de Ia procedure a suivre 
pour l'examen des rapports annuels ema
nant des Autorites chargees de l'admi· 
uistration (T /94) 

M. GAnREAU (France) declare qu'apres avoir 
ecoute les divers points de vue exprimes au 
cours des seances precedentes au sujet de 
l'examen des rapports, il n'est pas encore 
parvenu a se faire une opinion precise sur la 
question de savoir si le Conseil doit examiner 
les rapports selon les territoires ou selon les 
sujets dont ils traitent. 

La solution proposee dans le memoire prepare 
par le Secretariat (T /94), laquelle consiste a 
examiner d'abord !'ensemble du rapport, puis 
a confier a de petits groupes de travail !'etude 
des differents sujets, lui semble acceptable. 
Les representants siegeant au Conseil de tutelle 
ne sont pas experts dans des domaines parti
culiers, mais ce systeme leur donnerait la possi
bilite de se specialiser dans certaines questions. 

Tout en indiquant que telle est son opinion, 
d'une maniere generale, M. Garreau tient 
cependant a souligner qu'il est pret a examiner 
toute autre suggestion qui pourrait etre faite. 

M. FonsYTH (Australie) rcconnait que l'exa
men des rapports par sujet presente certains 
avantages. II pense, toutefois, que conforme
ment aux dispositions de !'article 91 de Ia 
Charte et des articles 13 et 105 du reglement 
interieur du Conseil de tutelle, le Conseil 
devrait avoir recours a }'assistance des institu
tions specialisees, en leur demandant non seule
ment d'envoyer des experts pour assister aux 
seances du Conseil au eours desquelles ces 
rapports seront examines, mais encore de pre
senter par ecrit des observations sur les sujets 
qui les interessent particulierement. 

M. Forsyth comprend qu'etant donne Je 
calendrier actuel des sessions, les rapports ne 
seront prets que tres peu de temps avant Ia 
session a laquelle le Conseil doit les examiner. 
On a eependant emis l'avis que le Consei! 
modifie les dates des sessions, afin que celles-ci 
ne coincident pas avec celles de I' Assemhlee 
generale et cette question doit etre reglee a la 
prochaine session. Si ces dates sont changees, 
les experts des institutions specialisees auront 
amplement le temps d'examiner les rapports. 

M. GARREAU (France) propose d'inviter les 
representants des diverses institutions specia· 
Iisees a prendre part aux travaux du groupe 
qui etudiera les questions dont ces institutions 
s'occupent particulierement. 




